AGENDA

BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY REGULAR SESSION

TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2023

AT 6:00 P.M.

MCCLOSKEY CONFERENCE ROOM, ROOM 135

BLOOMINGTON CITY HALL

401 N MORTON STREET
BLOOMINGTON, IN 47404

CALL TO ORDER
CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. July 18, 2023 — Regular Session

VERBAL CERTIFICATION OF PAYROLL 7/28

POLICE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS
a. Report on Monthly Statistics and Training
b. General Business
c. Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements
d. Personnel Issues
i. Promotion of SPO Joseph Henry to Sergeant
ii. Hiring of Two Candidates for Probationary Police Officer
e. CIRT/ARV Deployment Report

FIRE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS

Report on Monthly Statistics and Training,
Letters of Appreciation and Commendation
General Business

Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements
Personnel Issues

ope o

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS (limited to 3 minutes per person)

10. ADJOURNMENT

Pg.

1



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 07/18/2023 Page 1

BLOOMINGTON BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY

The Bloomington Board of Public Safety held a Regular Session on Tuesday, July 18, 2023, at 6:00
p.m., in the McCloskey Room, Room 135, City of Bloomington located at 401 N. Morton Street,
Bloomington, Indiana.

CALL TO ORDER

Board Member Shruti Rana called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. Board Members Rachel Guglielmo,
and Isak Asare Nti were present.

Board President Kim Gray and Board Member Natalia Galvan were not present.
Also in attendance were Interim Fire Deputy Chief Max Litwin, Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron,
Police Captain Myrick Williams, Police Captain Ryan Pedigo, Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham,

Assistant City Attorney Christopher Wheeler, City Attorney Mike Rouker, and Board Secretary Ashley
Sparks. See sign-in sheet for full list of attendees.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Board Member Isak Nti Asare moved to approve the meeting minutes from the June 16, 2023, regular
session. Board Member Rachel Guglielmo seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously, 3-0.

VERBAL CERTIFICATION OF PAYROLL

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham and Interim Fire Deputy Chief Max Litwin both affirmed the payroll
claims for June 16, June 30, and July 14, all in the year of 2023.

POLICE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS

Report on Monthly Statistics, Training and Incident Reports:

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham presented the monthly statistics and training.

Police Captain Ryan Pedigo explained the new dispatch system and the State legislation mandating the
change. Board Member Rachel Guglielmo asked if all police departments statewide use the same
software. Police Captain Ryan Pedigo answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if the number of calls being reported represent all calls to 911.
Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked for a breakdown of the range of different kinds of calls that are
received, based on the increase of calls. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 07/18/2023 Page 2

Board Member Isak Nti Asare commented on the immediate response when seeing those numbers as a
concern for an increase in crime and asked if workload has also increased dramatically for police. Police
Deputy Chief Scott Oldham responded.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if the numbers represent multiple calls from the same caller. Police
Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare commented on the nuisance call slide and the effect of removing nuisance
calls from the overall call number. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham responded.

Board Member Shruti Rana asked if there are any increases in population versus last summer. Police
Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Rachel Guglielmo asked if the population has returned to pre-COVID numbers. Police
Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Rachel Guglielmo asked if there have been more social welfare calls. Police Deputy
Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Rachel Guglielmo asked if there are other counties and cities experiencing similar
patterns. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if dispatch is in disarray due to staffing issues. Police Captain Ryan
Pedigo answered. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham provided additional commentary.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked clarifying questions about increases in other departments, such as
Fire and EMT. Police Captain Myrick Williams answered.

Board Member [sak Nti Asare asked if his calculation of approximately 15,000 calls per month across
the county was accurate. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if the new dispatch software will change the way data is collected
to have a more automated data collection process. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked why the level of specificity will change if calls will still be placed
in a general bucket to be fine-tuned for statistics later anyway. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham
answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked what resources are needed and what recommendations the Board of
Public Safety should be making to assist Police with these issues. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham
answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked about barriers that prevent data from being accurate as soon as the
calls come in. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered. Police Captain Ryan Pedigo commented.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if the 2021-2022 totals on the statistics slides are complete yearly
totals or Year-to-Date totals. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 07/18/2023 Page 3

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if it was strange that there is a smaller gap in arrest numbers versus
that in the number of crimes committed. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if the numbers reflected multiple offenders. Police Deputy Chief
Scott Oldham answered. Board Member Isak Nti Asare commented.

General Business:

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham asked if there were any additional questions or comments on the
taser policies provided by Police Chief Michael Diekhoff in the June meeting.

Board Member Rachel Guglielmo indicated that she sent questions to Police Chief Michael Diekhoff via
email.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked what the next steps are in the process. Police Deputy Chief Scott
Oldham answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked about issuing a report to indicate the Board’s thoughts on the
matter for transparency. Assistant City Attorney Christopher Wheeler answered. Board Member Shruti

Rana commented.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked questions about the pilot period that has been suggested and
concerns there may be with it. Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham answered.

Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements:

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham spoke on expenditures, including the continued costs of new vehicles
and K9 equipment.

Personnel:

Police Captain Ryan Pedigo spoke on the hiring process that is currently underway and where
candidates are in the process.

Board Member Rachel Guglielmo asked how many applicants are currently in the process. Police
Captain Ryan Pedigo answered.

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham stated that there are 2 officers (supervisors) on long-term sick leave
or light duty.

CIRT/ARYV REPORT

Police Deputy Chief Scott Oldham indicated no CIRT/ATV Deployments for this reporting period.

An additional discussion took place at this time as Board Member Isak Nti Asare brought up concerns
regarding the incentives for Police Department employees and the potential for data collection as it
pertains to the lack of applicants or long-tenured officers. The desire to better understand the lack of



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 07/18/2023 Page 4

motivation for pursuing employment was expressed by Board Member Isak Nti Asare. Police Deputy
Chief Scott Oldham agreed.

FIRE DEPARTMENT BUSINESS

Report on Monthly Statistics, Training and Incident Reports:

Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron presented the monthly statistics.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare commented that it would be useful to include Year-to-Date response
times on the statistics presentations. Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron responded.

Board Member Shruti Rana commented on the possibility of the smallest amount of time causing a
seemingly big difference in numbers. Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron responded.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if the numbers are concerning for Fire Assistant Chief Tania
Daffron. Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron responded.

Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron presented on training and education, citing 18 new hires since mid-
June and 2 additional hires beginning training on July 24.

Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron presented Mobile Integrated Healthcare statistics and successes.
Board Member Rachel Guglielmo asked what the “Screening Calls” line represents on the graph. Fire

Assistant Chief Tania Daffron answered.

Letters of Appreciation and Commendation:

Fire Assistant Chief Tania Daffron presented one letter of appreciation.

Board Member Shruti Rana stated she had seen the Fire Department working on the Library Mulching
Community Project Day.

General Business:

Interim Fire Deputy Chief Max Litwin indicated the absence of General Business to discuss.

Purchases: Expenditures/Procurements:

Interim Fire Deputy Chief Max Litwin indicated that there are no expenditures that have not been
discussed in recent meetings.

Personnel:

Interim Fire Deputy Chief Max Litwin stated that there are no members of the Fire Department on long-
term FMLA, but there are two employees on intermittent parental leave.



Board of Public Safety Meeting Minutes 07/18/2023 Page 5

Interim Fire Deputy Chief Max Litwin indicated the Department is down two firefighters and 1
chauffeur at this time. Two new firefighters are completing training soon and a large batch of
firefighters will complete training in November.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare asked if there is a ceremony when batches of new firefighters complete
training. Police Assistant Chief Tania Daffron answered.

Board Member Isak Nti Asare requested the Board be kept informed of celebration dates. Police
Assistant Chief Tania Daffron responded.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business presented.

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business presented.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley Sparks, Recording Secretary
Board of Public Safety

The minutes of the May 16, 2023 Board of Public Safety Meeting were approved this 15™ day of
August, 2023. -




€70T A

110doy [8INSHEIS

£195eS JO pieog

JuaunIeda( 99104 U0)SUIWOO[Y



€¢0¢

(44114

120¢

9JINIDS 404 S|[eD

000°0T
00002
ooodm
00001

000°0S

'€¢0¢ Ul asealdul %G0°ev
e sjuasaldal ainbiy sy

220z ul polsad swes

S} WoJ} s||ed £99°C1 40
9sealou] ue si eyl ‘€202
ur A|nf nJy} 991A19S 10§
S||ed L8QZ 01 papuodsal
sey Juswnedsaq syl

JOIAY3S 404 ST1VO




91

9

€Ly

615

819

am___.%cg

89

&v

09

pa3edixou] 2l|qnd

89

€L

8f

Ppajeaxolul 3[iyMm Sunelado

08

08

UYL 3PIYaA

[98

LT6

Auszaseq

SeL

1443

SLT

AtejSing

€T

3T

133N

(4

asnqv pIiyd

957

8L

Aiayieq onsawiog

195

099

u5__._mmm<‘

<t

TF

hiaqgou

€9

0s

3sURYQ XaS 3[qI2i04/adey

(44174

J2piniy

STVLO1 ANIYD €20¢-120Z¢ NOSIdVdNOI




leap

£202 €aoe 120e
, ¢6¢S €0t
ook
s 68¢C 7ot
(9]
| 000t 8
GOET f€oc
| 000’y
e sdois oijjedl B[N
noo'e

uosuedwon doig owel |

NOSIHVdINOOD dO1S Jid4Vdl



€202 zzoz 1202 "S1lUu=apIidul

9SOy} JO €7 ul uosiad
e 1B pall} 9JoM Swlleall)
pue £Z0¢ ul sijuspioul 8

Ul US3S Uaaq Sey uieall} y
+ 002

"POA|OAULI
Ajpa1iodal a1om suodeam
= |- 9J9UM S1USPIdUl {76 USS(

€202-120¢ suodea SuInjoAu| S4D 9ABY 918U} ‘€Z0¢ Ul e} oS

SNOdVIM ONIATOANI FAIFO 1N3T0IA




Jaquwadag Jaquianop

42q0120

Jaquwaldas

€ECOC WM coc m

1snany Ang sunr Aen

[474¢

981

98T

ludy

yale

Alenuge4

Adenuer

881

86T

S0

s}sally }NPY €20¢-2C0C

0s

00T

0ST

00¢

08¢




J3quialaQg

JagquianoN

18q0120

laqualdas

€coc @ coc B

1snsny Anr aunr Aep

0t

119

1dy

yasew

Aleniga4

Alenuer

[44

sjedd=}ay Iu2AN[ €20¢-2¢0¢

012

ST

114

T4






¢ve = 1BJoL

ISITYAONVA @ NOILVIIXOLNI @ 3DONvddNnlisid @

32IAJSS 10} s||e) 3duesinN £Z0zZ AInr




(yoea sunoy z/s1921}j0
G1) Buluresy N@o ‘(yoes sinoy g/si1aoyjo L) Buluresy Y19 ‘(sinoy gz) bulules g\

9jepdn [eBa] £Z0Z 3y} papuspe siddio L
9137174 Aq pajsoy 9s.n02 13j}00YS dAIIOY JNOY-ZE e papualje u1ad1io auQ
9S.In09 uoijebisanu] yseld dijel] pasueApy J1noy-0g ue pajajdwod Jadi}jo auQ
so1doj} Buluiea; Alojepuew uo Buiuies} 19Ao| £20Z 943} palajdwod s1ad1jjo /|
|00ydS 1VMS diseq papusajje siadljo aAl

:s)ybiybiH Bulurel)

(zzoz u1 62'$59) 1G9 :sinoH Buluied]

ONINIVYL



siauenbpeay Q4g Jo 1no} Alunwwo)

spooo) Bullodg s )21 1e uoneluasald uoleuod

an|D s ¥ sAog je uoljelussald Aep Jesle)

us|9 S.Ja|puey) e SAISSaY 9y} Je uojjelqalsd |0oyds 0} yoeqg
apeJted A|nf Jo yuno-

10LId-S1uaAg jJuswabebug Ajlunwwo)

(2Z0z Ul 1) 8% :PAAJOAU] |SuUOSIad Adg

(ZZ0z U1 9°'GL) G8'6E :SinoH Juswabebuz Ajjunwwo)

(z20Z Ul L) €2 :siudaAg uswabebug Ajjunwwio)

INJANIOVONS ALINNINNOD



WTSL=MR- B H1TVIH

NAMOQHDNOL
LJVHOHIY |

NOLONINKNOO 14"

ANM3T Nl
_ 1SY183Iddns 31HM* (SSJ) S1SIMVID3dS
alsnin 3OINE3IS ALINNWINOD
SINVD SHINHOM TT¥ID0S 30170d
ONIHOT10D 6
*S371108 HALYM Y31 NOILYILODIN SISIHO
*$90d 10H NV3L 3ISNOdS3H
NN4d ANV doo4d LNIQIONI TVILLIHD
SOn3da adg

H3L713HS DINOId
2Hvd QYVYAHOLIMS
Wd£-¥ €202 ‘L LSNoNY

NI ‘weidujwico|g g 21NN "3 0ZTT
qeyay g Sursiny uoiduiwoolg ITEIHM

ST on GETITANRepyd HEHM, SdIHSHINLHVd
ALINNWINOO-LNIWIOHONT MY ONILONOY

S, €20¢ 1L.NO 1HYIN TYNOILVYN
Ipueis apeuows1/3ogq NN S1SOH LNIW1HVYd3d 301T10d NOLONINWOOT1d
10H 4n0 1E SN o] 01 PAMAUI ST AJUNLWIWIOD Y3 U] BUOAIIATOHM

5 JWNBYZIY Pu3 O3 Y|EM U3 01 paleuocp
34 [|1M pue ,YNE WedL, Jno spiemol oF |pm spaadosd v TIVHW

(sdewiayz|y pug o} 3|epn Sy} O} pajeuop
spagooud |8) ,81 1snbBny uo qeysy ¥ BuisinN uoibulwoolg 1e puels speuows| pue Gop JoH

}S|, 1snBny uo JnQ YBIN [euoneN

:buiwooadn-sjuaAg Jusawabebug AJlunwwon



"aWwoy Jay Ul JauonIpuod Jie mau e 186 0] s8ainosal Bulpul) Yiim Jualo e paisisse MSd

"'Spuall} pue siaquiaw Ajiwe) BUIAIAINS 10} S82JN0SAl
pue uoddns sjeipswiwil apinoid 0] SaUSS UoeBIISaAUI YlBap OM] UO palsISSe SAS

"JUBI|O 10J S82IAISS apIAoid 0] 1aNUIBaH/I8[98UAA UlIM
paJssuped pue uoneoldde Buisnoy g uonoas e Bunywgns;no Buljjiy YIm jusi|o e pajsisse M\Sd

:Alewiwing

(22027 Ul £2¢€) G/T S1oejuo) MSd J0 JequinN [ejoL

(220z ul 0€) L€ s|elisjay Jo Jaquinn [ejoL

TONJIO0AN [E100S 0]



€505 108Ny

1IN3IN1HVH3IA 3414 NOLONINOOTE

JON3IT130X3 ALIIOILNI
JJIAY3S 103dS3d

Hodoy Aefeg drqnd jo preoq
Jusunreda(J aar uojsururoorq Jo Ar)




JBpU] Jo TomEao (LLA

|J/
13410 QA3 ad4on i Ao
i , i . &

LEY 000T

00ST

0002

0052

000€

TSTE s

A
SJISPDU] [EI0], JO PUSL], FeaX OF JeaX sadA 1, uepmU] Jo afmmeornd (LA
v ™\

SUNY Q70T == SUNY TTOT =

suny 7zoz Suny €707 ==imm

23q AoN PO des Sny nr unp Aepwy udy Jey ga4

foege g B el e ol g

uer

00z

0ot

oor

005

%9)

BPUYIOHE

wie|y ased |

jled aonies m
UOIHPUOD SNOpJEZEH

SW3/ansay m

2l W

\

sonstelg reuonernd(




QUON]

UOA SuLm(J SJUSPIU] Jedyruslg / Iofe ]y

—

(O syEopwU] 5O, JO PUSLY, T3 03 Fedx (D s9dAY, yuoppU] Jo 2fejua0Iad (LA
™ e
SUNY QZOT =@== SUNY TZ0Z === SUNY 7707 SUNY EZOT e
Byiom
{ 0
ule|y asjed m
oz |[eD 32InIaS |
uol3pu0) snop.ezey
or SIN3/anassy m
aldm
09
@7 ¢
20
08
oot
ozt
ovT
P ﬁ

({uo) sonsueEg reuonendQ




i31uag [BaN1ng 1SIYppng
ueijoBuo URL2q! L

D)

avid $3I0CW 3

0.
»
.
=4

-

asinog nejg m_._._r .‘40 b

yieg 2inieN

S sbupds
Py s20uH 3 1abory Jm.mmr pieuoaT
- &
= 8
— 2 -
- &
=
1 ’ pucdes w8 s = pn uodine s AQUD

b =

ovtmm wieq

.

P o g—
e ol hmgcwuhmnnm‘t.mf_mgb

ued piefyaums

S High St
S Curry Prke
2at

S Kirby Rd

@

0¥
é

o.cmE AoudWl  yoifunuoo)g a63)
BSOS AMOT (unwwo) Y231

"B.

1S9M BZZ1d S.Jeag JBYIOW

¥

£

=
—- g uid (eusf

0Qan X =

i @
r
o..v.z;mn_ safiiose) 1amo

\ - ¥ 2
£ g
- N ]

S[reD xoj depy] Tesf] asuodsay




Spuodas Ozl < spuodass ozl 5 09 < @ spuodes oo > D

(%¥90€) OLL
(%S6L) 0L

IUSPIdU| YId Sawil] Inoudn| un ||¥ uo paseg
sadA] yozedsig SN

(noum, I, STATH) STeox) / sourL ], asuodsay




Spuodas Ozl < spuodss ozl 5 08 < @ spuodss og > D

(%1€ L¥) L8C

(%81°8L) 80L

1USpPIdU| YId SAWI] INOUIN] JIUN ||V UO paseg
sadA] yoredsig sdo [eirads 2 2414

(sdQ readg 3 a11y) sTeox) / sour ], asuodsay




SpuU0das 0BY < spuosas 08y = orz < M spuosas orz 5 B

(52) sezoL

¥2:90:00 @13uadiad Yyi0g siuepioul uoissaaddns aay uo snmyeledde uoissaiddns aiy 1T J0) awi ] 12ARIL

(BuraLLIe 157) sTe0) / sount[, osuodsoy




74 0z ST ot S 0

I 55\ c20z
R R e S S R e PR ] (299

SHSIA [OOYIS 2T~

0zt 00T 08 09 or [or4 0
I S((e1su| €20
R e e e e S e S e e e ] (20D

s||eisuj Asaneq / 1012312Q Bows

A1) o oI
$3RTEdns00 51 157GBM] I UO SIO0J € YA
Tead xod suonoadsut rersuad pg‘| Ae[duro)

ssa1301] [eox) monoadsuy

§10¥uo)) Tmoyednpy SNqng
- "
Q09T QorT [o[o74s 000t 008 009 oov 00z 0
N v

sonsTe)S JuauIageSuy Jqng pue UOHUIAL]




Pua1], Moyy Sumrery,
\
Ty
SN
2
ayv
@..un..
S
== —m
g [E% = ’
BLS 96E
BbTT £60T rTIT
9SET
000T
000%
£
Q
=
=
w
9£95 Q008
0008
P69t
Teee 0000T 000s
\_ 0007T
) \_ - 0009 \;

uonednpy pue Sururer]y,




Juaned € JO SWOY dU WOI] I)sess TRWNY JO s§eq ()¢ AW 0] Jusun.redo(] UOTEINTRS 1) YDA PIIRUIPIOOd FTIA

“eruoumaud
10J paprwpe pue [ejidsoy o 01 papodsuen seam jusned ST T, “PIIOU Seas PUDI) PIEAUMOD & ‘SUSIS [e)ia Jo Surdooypiooar
surersoxd a1 0) an(J "S[IAI] () MO[ AI9A PRI PUR PISBIIIIP PBY UOKIPUOD [[EISA0 I ISIA Jusned YN ue Suum(

Tred 116 ® I91Je §5900€ Juapisal/judned 1oxomb e 10y oxew [ yorys stred yons Surdo[oadp spremo) Suryjiom
A0U ST AIUNUIOD ST I, “AMUNWod J0TU9s [ed0]  10] sued Kages sjo[duwroour pasodxa smard (LIg wogy [euajar wersord

WSNIM. HIW

0 0 0 0 0 eT |91 L Gl 9 G 9 99 S[el1ajay 40 # |BIO)
T 0 0 0 0 0 e | 0 0 0 0 G¢ |98 Peuang s][eD TT6 piewsI
1 0 0 0 0 0 g1 1z |01 1 81 |6 6 16 pasesu3 sapuasy
0 0 0 0 0 L1 |68 |og [Pl 61 |6 61  |[£81 pa3e8u3 sadinias
o 0 0 0 0 0 2009 (89 |89 | | Sy |8 966 uBID Jad USIA Say
§ 0 0 0 0 0 oF gg LG 9% 1% it 1 GLI SJUBID AV 4O #
9 (40N | PO | d3§ | Bny | M[ | wf | Lol | Wy | TR | qof | W[ |QLX IS Surpoely,

STedI[ed PSTRISSU] S[IqOIA




